Cheddleton Parish Council

Clerk: Ms. L.J. Eyre Telephone: 01538 385223 Mobile: 07488 314605

34, The Walks, Leek, Staffs, ST13 8BY. Email: louise.eyre.cheddletonpc@sky.com

22nd. November 2023.

Dear Sir/Madam,

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held at Craft Centre Meeting Room, Hollow Lane, Cheddleton on <u>Tuesday</u>, 28th. November 2023 at 7:30pm. Follow on after Planning & Amenities Committee.

Yours sincerely,

Ms. L. J. Eyre,

Parish Clerk.

AGENDA

- 185. Apologies.
- 186. Co-option of New Councillors for 3 vacancies 1 Cheddleton Ward/ 1 Southlowe Ward / 1 Wetley Rocks Ward.
- 187. Co-opted Councillors to sign Declaration of Acceptance of Office.
- 188. Declarations of Interest.
- 189. Members' Sec. 33 Dispensation Requests.
- 190. Announcements Letter of Thanks.
- 191. Public Question Time.
- 192. Minutes of the Meeting 24th. October 2023.
- 193. Matters arising therefrom.
- 194. Ground Maintenance Issues/Handyman Works/Building Works.
- 195. Sign off on Craft Centre Renovations Beauty Room.
- 196. Quotes for Replacement Four Way Springer Cheddleton Playing Field.
- 197. Update Projects/Deed of Dedication Cheddleton Playing Field Members Working Group.
- 198. NJC National Salary Award 1/4/2023.
- 199. The Society of Local Council Clerk (SLCC) Annual Membership Renewal £298
- 200. Campaign to Protect Rural England (CPRE) Annual Membership Renewal £36/£60.
- 201. Staffordshire Wildlife Trust Membership Renewal £42.
- 202. Quotes for Fire Risk Assessments Community/Craft Centre.
- 203. Quotes for Fire Extinguishers Community/Craft Centre.
- 204. Legionella Risk Assessments Community/Craft Centre Completed 13/11/23.
- 205. Update Arts Group Funding for Hire of Community Centre Autumn/Spring Term.
- 206. Update Replacement LED Lighting Community Centre.
- 207. Christmas Card Collection/ Council Dinner.
- 208. Update Removal of Bus Stop Main Road, Wetley Rocks bottom of Plough Bank.
- 209. Update Road Safety Parking on Plough Bank Amey Report 4337430.
- 210. Update on Defibrillators.
- 211. Update Asylum Burial Ground Land Ownership.
- 212. Request for purchase of Land behind Cheddleton Park Avenue.
- 213. Update Proposal for Solar Panels at Community Centre, Hollow Lane, Cheddleton.
- 214. CROW Meetings/Appeals/Footpath Updates.



- 215. Reports of Committees and Outside Bodies:
 - a. Planning & Amenities Committee.
 - b. HR Committee (Confidential).
 - c. Community/Craft Centre Management Committee.
 - d. Footpath & Countryside/Cheddleton Playing Field Committee.
 - e. Reports of Outside Bodies SMDC Parish Assembly etc.
- 216. Accounts S137 Expenditure for 2023-2024.
- 217. Correspondence: -
 - Staffs Moorlands Voluntary Community Social Enterprise Locality Forum Monday, 11/12/23 2-4pm - Zoom Meeting.
 - b. Staffordshire Moorlands DC New Electoral Register 1/12/23.
 - c. Remembrance Service Cheddleton 12/11/23 Photos.
 - d. Tree Preservation Order SM331 Cheadle Road, Wetley Rocks 15/11/23.
 - e. Amey Report 4290857 Morridge View, Cheddleton Trees overhanging Roadside Inspected 18/10/23 Enforcement Letter issued.
 - f. Amey Report 4325805 Station Road, Cheddleton Flooding/Bridge Eye Update 11/11/23 not yet able to co-ordinate resources.
 - g. Amey Report 4351506 Cheadle Road, Cheddleton Pothole Reported 16/11/23.
 - h. Amey Reports 4351509, 4351510, 4351511, 4351515, 4351517, 4351518, 4351519, 4351522 & 4351523 Park Lane, Cheddleton Potholes.
- 218. Public Question Time.